
From: CouncilHearing (CI-StPaul)
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Rolf, Lynn (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: File CG2002D1 assessmesnt #200132 statement
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:06:15 PM

 
 
From: Baker, Michele <Michele_Baker@rdale.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:31 PM
To: CouncilHearing (CI-StPaul) <CouncilHearing@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Fwd: File CG2002D1 assessmesnt #200132 statement
 

 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Baker, Michele <Michele_Baker@rdale.org>
Date: Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 3:23 PM
Subject: File CG2002D1  assessmesnt #200132 statement
To: <councilhearing@cistpaul.mn.us>
 

I am Kayla Baker's mother. I am emailing you because
she brought me a letter that she did not understand.
This assessment is for a delinquent trash bill at 1057
Rose Ave. E. It says that Kayla Baker at 1039 Earl
Street, St. Paul is the owner of said property. This is
not true. This information is false. Kayla Baker is only
responsible for the property at 1039 Earl Street.
This is not her bill
 
Also, there is another one with the same issue:
Storm Sewer System Charge . She is also being
charged for the bill related to the property at 1057
Rose Ave E - property ID number 28-29-22-24-0029.
Kayla Baker is not related to this property in any way.
She resides at 1039 Earl street and has never lived at
or owned  the other property. 
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Please advise on what she needs to do to rectify this
situation.
 
--

Michele Baker - Robbinsdale Middle School  
Reading Teacher, Learning Leadership & Targeted Services Administrator

Michele_baker@rdale.org email 
Classroom number - Voicemail : 763-504-7527
Google Voice- Text number 612-405-3007
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Reading Teacher, Learning Leadership & Targeted Services Administrator

Michele_baker@rdale.org email 
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